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December 5,2003

W. Brooks DeBow, Deputy Counsel to Govemor pataki
Executive Chamber, The Capitol
Albany, New York 12247

RE: CJA s-Janu ary 14,2003 and January 16,2003 Requests, Including pusuant toF'O'I'L. a1d Jldiciary Law $63.4, for Publicly-Availaute nrlterid;p.rr.i"ir;;
Governor Pataki's Appoinnnent of court or-Ctaims presiding Judge s'dn

Dear Deputy Counsel DeBow:

Pursuant to Public officers Law $89.4, the center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (cJA)timely appeals from the Novembei 5,2}o3letter of Mark R. ustin - the Govemor,s RecordsAccess officer and one of his Assistant Counsel - purportedly responding to oqr January 14,2003 and January 16, 2003 letters. These t*o ietters, addressid to tf,e attention of theGovernor's then counsel, Jarnes McGuire, sought documents, as well as information, gennaneto the Governor's appointuent of susan P. RJad to the New york court of Appeals, thenawaiting confirmation by the State Senate Senate. For this reasorL by letter dated January 20,2003, we requested response "BY FAX 9r!-!28-4gg4)and wITHOUT DELAY, - alertingMr' McGuire of the fact that the senate iudiciary committee had "prrripitously 
and withoutproper notice" scheduled the confirmation hearing for January 22,^200;.

Response from Mr. McGuire was not forthcoming - an4 by letter date dJamary 27,2003,Mr.ustin acknowledged his receipt of our January ti, zoos uoi l-.rury rc,z,wzrequesb, statingthat "fiuther response" would be forttrcoming'"Ur-upnroximately Februar,y 27, 2oo3-.Thereafter, receiving noresponse from tvlr. Ustiq ,obrtuoti.r, or otherwise, we sent him anApril 16,2003letter asking that he advise us as to "the stafus" of these requests.

It is only now that Mr. ustin has responded. without stating that a "diligent search: has beenmade of "documents or records wtriin are kept by the Executive charnbir,, his November 5,2003 letter, posharked in an envelope bearing a-'T.{ov 07 l3,,date, states: *I have determined
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that this office possesses three (3) pages of documents that are responsive to your requests,,.
No representation is made that this is ttre extent of the responsive documents in the"possessiod' of the Governor's office.

As to the "three (3) pages of documents" produced by Mr. Ustin's November 5,2xl3leffer,
they are not responsive to cJA's January 14,2oo3letter for:

"any publicly-available materials pertaining to Governor Pataki's appoinhent
of Court of Claims Presiding Judge Susan P. Read to the Court of
Appeals...includ[ing] evaluations and supporting materials received from the
bar associations for these seven candidates-."

Indee4 Mr. Ustin produces nothing in response to that letter - not even the ..financial
statement that Judge R:."d was required to submit as part of her application for the Court ofAppeals", notwithstanding the mandatory language of Jodiriuryfaw ge:.+, whichthe ilrrry14,2003letter quoted:

' "...The governor shall make available to the public the financial staterrentfiled
by the person appointed to fill a vacancy.',

It is only to'CJA's January 16, 2oo3'letter that these "thiee (3) pages of doctiments,, relate.Hrney conslst ot:

(t) . l?age undated chart of the staff of the Governor's Counsel's office -
from which we are able to discern that there was a singls position of Deputy
Counsel b-ejween s singls position of the Governor,s Counsel and a ,iogf,position of First Assistant Co unsel - and that, at some unsoecified p€rioq thJse
were filled by Ms. Rea4 Michael Finnegaq *d l*.@.spectively.

Q) a Z-page document entifled "Employee Appointmant Records., whose
entries span from *Oll09/95" to"O3/05798i' and identify the jobtitles of..ASNTcouNsEL Go\r', "FIRsr ASSNT cNsEL Go\r', *a tn." "rrl"..ASSNT
COLINSEL GO\r'.

Because no explanatory or interpretive information is provided as to these..three (3) pages ofdocuments", it is not possible to ascertain the requested "precise dates" ofMs. Read,s tenureas "Deput5r Counsel" - to which, according to ier'Emiloyee Appointnent Records,,, shedoes not even appear to have been appointed.
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As identified by CJA s Janlary 16, 2ol3letter, the precise dates of Ms. Read,s tenure asDeputy Counsel ate"basicinfonnation", as likewise her duties i"tfratpositio. yetMr. Ustinalso does not firnish any documents constituting the requested'Job discription', fo, o.polCounsel - the position you NoW occupy. Noidoes ni iaentify the existence of requested'kork producf' docrtments of Ms. Read that would be availabte for inspiction -d;;)ri";.

Pursuant to Public officers Law $89.4, you have terr busigess days from_receip of this appealto"tullv explain in writing...the ieasot r fot firther dr"id;;l;iilffiirrr* to the recordsought." Such stafutory provision firrther requires you to ..immediately forward to thecommittee on open government a copy of tthis] upplu when received...and the ensuin!determination thereon. "

F 9t event you should claim what Mr. Ustin has no\ to wit, thatthe requested records are notin the Governor's "possession" and cannotbe found after diligent rc.rf, pt.ase certi$ samepursuant to Public Officers Law $89.3, bearing in mind the Commiuee onOpen Govenunent's
advisory opinion #10796 ["Record, Physical -ustody of'] interp*tiog;p"ssessiod,.

To assist the Committee on open Govtrnment in discharge of the supervisory oversight
contemplated by Public Officers Law $89.4, we will pto-ptry t-r-ii to it c;pies of ihehereinabove referred-to underlying documents.

Yours for a quality judiciary,

Pe.ta%
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)


